MEMORANDUM

February 4, 2004

To: Docket TR-021465
From: Mike Rowswell

Re: Accident Statistics from Federal Railroad Administration

The Federal Railroad Administration maintains a web site from which accident statistics,
including causes can be obtained. I attached the following printouts from that site for
train accidents occurring between January 1, 2002 and October 31, 2003:

1. Accidents with a human factors cause for all tracks and all states.
2. Accidents with a human factors cause for all tracks and Washington State.

Failure to protect the point (Cause code H306) is the second leading human factors
related accident cause nationally. The leading cause is “improperly lined switch.” (H702)
In Washington State, there is one more accident listed with a cause of failure to protect
the point than a cause of improperly lined switch.

The available data lists only the primary cause. I note that failure to protect the point is
likely to have been a secondary cause in many accidents where the primary cause was an
improperly lined switch.



TRAIN ACCIDENTS BY CAUSE FROM FORM FRA F 6180.54

Selections: Railroad - ALL
State - ALL, County - ALL
ALL ACCIDENT TYPES / All TRACK TYPES / H-ALL-Train Operation - Human Factor
Time Frame: Jan 2002 To Oct 2003

MAJOR CAUSE= Highway-rail
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